DEC 12 1990

Docket No, 50-395
License No, NPF-1?7

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
ATTN: Mr, John L. Skolds

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
P. 0. Box 88
Jenkinsville, SC £3065

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION NUCLEAR CORPORATE EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT PLAN

ke have completed our review of Revision 18 to your Corporate Emergency
Management Plan (CEMP-100). Based on our review, we have concluded that the
changes meet the planning standards of 10 CFR 60.47(b) and the requirements of
Appendix € to 10 CFR £C with one exception.

On page 50 of 59, Section 7.3, "Maintenance and Inventory of Emergency
Equipment and Supplies," the inventory frequency was changed from “"at
approximately six months" to "at regular intervals." The inventory list,
frequency, and location of equipment is not defined in the paragraph. This
matter was discussed with Mr, Mark Counts of South Carolina Electric and Gas
Company. The licensee representative conmitted to revise the paragraph to
reference EPP-019 and EPP-022 of the Site Emergency Plan., These procedures
specify the inventory frequency, locations, and inventory lists for emergency
equipment that are to be performed per Section 7.3 of CEMP-100. The licensee
»;r?itted to complete the aforementioned changes during the next Plan review
cycle.

Please be reminded that 10 CFR 50.54(q) requires that proposed changes that
decrease the effectiveness of your Emergency Plan shall not be implemented
without application to and approval by the Commission., However, changes may be
made without Commission approval if such changes do not decrease the
effectiveness of the Plan, and the Plan, as changed, continues to meet the
standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements cf Appendix E to 10 CFR 50,
If a change is mede without approval, you should furnish copies in accordance
with 10 CFR 50.54(q). Also, any changes to the Emergency Plan Implementing
Procedures should be made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix E, Section V.
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Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact
Mr. William H, Rankin of my staff at 404-331-6618,

cc:

bee:

G. G. Soult, General Manager
Nuciear Plant Operatiors
Summer Nuclear Station

P, 0. Box 8¢ (Maii Code 5 .)
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

A. R. Koon, Jr., Manager

Nuclear Licensing

Summer Nuclear Station

P. 0. Box 88 (Mail Code 830)
Jenkinsville, SC 29065

J. B, Knotts, Jr,

Bishop, Cock, Purcell & Reynolds
1400 L Street, NW
Washington, D. C, 20005-3502

R. V. Tanner

Executive Vice President

South Carolina Public

Service Authority

P. 0. Box 398
Moncks Corner, SC 294€1-0398
Chairman, Fairfield County Council
P. 0, Box 293

Winnsboro, SC 29180

Attorney General

Box 11549

Columbia, SC 29211

Heyward G. Shealy, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, SC 29201

(See page 3)

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY
DOUGLAS M. COLLINGS

Douglas M, Collins, Chief

Radicological Protection and
Emergency Preparedness Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards
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bee: G, Wunder, NRR
Document Contro! Desk
DRP Section Chief

NRC Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, Box 64

Jenkinsville, SC 29065

R11:0DRSS RI1:DRSS RI1:DRP
* * *
GSalyers WRankin DVerrel 14
11/ /90 11/ /90 117 /90

*See previous concurrence
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